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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, February 15, 2010 8:06 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Annual Report

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Jennifer Fisher [mailto:jennifer@mwknb.com]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 7:11 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Annual Report

Please add the EIN number 80-0545675 to Windy Hill Ranch, Incorporated Document
Number: P09000084458

s
Tracking number : 700165962347

Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@des.state.fl,us]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 3:21 PM

To: Jennifer Fisher

Subject: RE: Annual Report

The EIN number can be added with the online filing information through an email request to this office.
Please list the assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Jennifer Fisher [mailto:jennifer@mwknb.com]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 4:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Annual Report

1 submitted our annual report 1/12/2010 but | have just received the EIN. How can |
update my report?




